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November 17, 2023

By Online

The Listing Department

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,
“Exchange Plaza”, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East), Mumbai— 400 051

Stock Code: HINDOILEXP

The Corporate Relationship Department
BSE Limited

1%t Floor, P. Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001

Stock Code: 500186

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and based on the intimations received from our RTA — Link Intime India Pvt.
Ltd., we would like to inform that the Company has received information regarding loss of share
certificates, with request for issue of duplicate share certificates, details of which are attached

herewith.
Kindly take the same on record.

Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely,
For Hindustan Oil Exploration Company Limited

SWAMINATHAN
MUTHUKRISHNAN :

S.Muthukrishnan
Company Secretary
Encl.: a/a
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S.Muthukrishnan

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 4:01 AM

To: Muthukrishnan S <muthukrishnan@hoec.com>

Cc: alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

Dear Team,
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015,

we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Hindustan Oil Exploration Company Limited

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares
Date
16 Nov 0926014 | AMITA 213499 22495188 - 100 Lost By
2023 DEY 22495287 Holder
16 Nov 0926014 | AMITA 213500 22495288 - 10 Lost By
2023 DEY 22495297 Holder
16 Nov 0926014 | AMITA 213501 22495298 - 5 Lost By
2023 DEY 22495302 Holder
16 Nov 0926014 | AMITA 230138 23478648 - 100 Lost By
2023 DEY 23478747 Holder
16 Nov 0926014 | AMITA 230139 23478748 - 10 Lost By
2023 DEY 23478757 Holder
16 Nov 0926014 | AMITA 230140 23478758 - 5 Lost By
2023 DEY 23478762 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.



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

Stop Folio No Name Certificate | Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares
Date
16 Nov 0083880 | NANDALAL 16295 7561651 - 100 Lost By
2023 BANDYOPADHYAY 7561750 Holder
16 Nov 0083880 | NANDALAL 228312 23346218 - 10 Lost By
2023 BANDYOPADHYAY 23346227 Holder
16 Nov 0083880 | NANDALAL 24110 8343151 - 100 Lost By
2023 BANDYOPADHYAY 8343250 Holder
16 Nov 0083880 | NANDALAL 58439 11776051 - 100 Lost By
2023 BANDYOPADHYAY 11776150 Holder
16 Nov 0083880 | NANDALAL 92589 2338001 - 100 Lost By
2023 BANDYOPADHYAY 2338100 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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